From: alan.story@hertfordshire.gov.u

Sent: 11 June 2015 16:01
To: Planning
Subject: : Plannlng ‘application $6/2015/1115/AD - Comet Way

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: S6/2015/1115/AD
HCC ref: WH/154/2015

HCC received: 10/06/2015
Area manager: James Dale
Case officer: Alan Story

Location
Comet Way
Hatfield
AL10 OXR

Application type
Advertisement Consent

Proposal :
Installation of 1no flex face non illuminated to replace existing sign

Decision
Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshlre County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrlct

the grant of permission.
Comment:

. Proposals are non-illuminated and not cosnidered shall represent a significant distraction to vehicles on the .
adjacent highway (A1001), Comet Way. Whilst Comet Way roundabout junction with St Albans Road /
Cavendish Road identifies a history of minor severity accidents (5 year) these are focussed at the
roundabout itself. The sign, in its proposed location is significantly back from this point and therefore shall
not interfere with vehicles approaching this junction. HCC, as highway authority, would not wish to object
to the proposals. '

Alan Story

Date 11/06/2015
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